Appendix 2 - Feedback from Ward Member and Parish/Town Council
Consultation

Responses received to consultation on proposed programme. Closing date for
feedback was Friday 1st March 2013.

From: Highways

Sent: 04 March 2013 10:17

To: Camerton Parish Council

Subject: RE: Draft Highway Structural Maintenance Programme 2013/2014
Irene

Thank you for your response and this is to acknowledge that the points raised have been
noted.

Regards

Craig Jackson - Team Leader

Highway Maintenance & Public Rights of Way
Bath & North East Somerset Council
Telephone: 01225 394269

Facsimile: 01225 394343

Email: craig_jackson@bathnes.gov.uk
www.bathnes.gov.uk

www.twitter.com/bathnes

Making Bath & North East Somerset an even better place to live, work and visit.
Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Camerton Parish Council

Sent: 28 February 2013 22:05

To: Highways

Cc: Chair of Camerton Parish Council

Subject: RE: Draft Highway Structural Maintenance Programme 2013/2014

Dear Highways,

| circulated your Draft Highway Structural Maintenance Programme to my Councillors, two of
which made the following observations below. Please could you forward the information
appropriately.

The local knowledge of the first comment may be of particular interest, and should you wish
to enquire further about the location of said gullies, | know just the man to assist, so do get
back to me. It does seem ridiculous they were covered over?

Clir 1:

"Camerton Hill is to have Carriageway resurfacing. They will be wasting our money
unless they find and re-instate the two gullies that were covered over during
resurfacing approx' 10-12 years ago. The lack of them causes unusual water flow
which washes away areas of any newly applied surface dressing, during rainy times
and within days. | have reported this for many years at almost ever CPC meeting. They
were situated between the school entrance and the school crossing on the left hand down
hill section. Their exact location should be on record with the powers that be. Having lived
in Camerton for in access of thirty years, and having traversed that section of road daily for
approx' eleven months per year, every year, to me and others the changes were clearly
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evident. They were installed for a reason in the first place, what a surprise to find one day
after a 'patch it and scarper' cover-up job they vanished possibly never to see the light of day
again."

Clir 2:

"Re the highways maintenance, | see there is no mention of Red Hill which needs attention in
some places and Weeksley Lane which is half ours and half Timsbury, its the POTHOLES that we
have to dodge."

Regards

Irene Cooper
Clerk to Camerton Parish Council

From: Highways

Sent: 25 February 2013 13:51

To: Saltford Parish Council

Subject: RE: Draft Highway Structural Maintenance Programme 2013/2014

Tricia

Thank you for your email, | can confirm that the Highway Structural Maintenance
Programme 13/14 relates to sites that will feature in our capital improvement programme for
the coming financial year (April 13 to March 14). The list is prepared taking into account a
number of factors and is prioritised within the set grant funding available. If the sites the
Parish have concerns about do not appear in next year’s programme | would expect that
they would feature on the priority list and may well be addressed in future programmes. In
the meantime the concerns raised have been noted and these roads are routinely inspected
by our area highway inspector at least twice a year and any safety related works will be
managed under our revenue programme of works. If in the meantime the Parish have any
particular concerns on these sites or indeed any other roads around Saltford please do not
hesitate to register them with Council_Connect@bathnes.gov.uk

Regards
Craig

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

From: Saltford Parish Council

Sent: 25 February 2013 11:28

To: Highways

Subject: Re: Draft Highway Structural Maintenance Programme 2013/2014
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Dear Highways,

On 11 October 2012 | emailed you a request from Saltford Parish Council that the following
roads be included in B&NES’ Highways Maintenance programme for 2013/14:

Anson Close, Hinton Close, Lansdown Road, Morgan Close, Norman Road and Stratton
Road (including the parking area).

None of these roads appear on this list. Will they be covered under some other highways
maintenance works? Please could you confirm.

Thank you.
Regards,

Tricia Golinski, Parish Clerk

(Usual work days: Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday)

Saltford Parish Council

D4 Saltford Library, 478a Bath Road, Saltford, Bristol BS31 3DJ
& 01225 873300

‘B clerk@saltfordparishcouncil.gov.uk

“® www.saltfordparishcouncil.gov.uk

From: Highways

Sent: 22 February 2013 12:14

To: Chew Stoke Parish Council

Cc: Ali Cunningham

Subject: RE: Draft Highway Structural Maintenance Programme 2013/2014

Catherine

Thank you for your email, | can confirm that the detail of the programme sent out
related to our highway structural maintenance programme relating to capital grant
funded maintenance of highway assets for 2013/14 financial year. The Bristol Road
Footway scheme to which you refer relates to highway improvements which is
funded from a separate capital grant termed the Integrated Transport Block. | have
liaised with colleagues in our Traffic and Safety Team who assure me that the Bristol
Road, Chew Stoke Footway Scheme does appear in this programme as you were
informed by Councillor Symonds.

Hope this clarifies, let me know if you need any further detail.
Regards
Craig

Craig Jackson - Team Leader

Highway Maintenance & Public Rights of Way
Bath & North East Somerset Council
Telephone: 01225 394269

Facsimile: 01225 394343

Email: craig_jackson@bathnes.qgov.uk
www.bathnes.gov.uk

www.twitter.com/bathnes

Page 3 of 6




Making Bath & North East Somerset an even better place to live, work and visit.
Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Chew Stoke Parish Council

Sent: 21 February 2013 09:18

To: Highways

Cc: Ali Cunningham

Subject: Re: Draft Highway Structural Maintenance Programme 2013/2014

Dear Sir/Madam

| write with regards to the attached maintenance programme list and notice that our Bristol
Road Footpath project has not been included.

Councillor Roger Symonds has assured us this project is to be included in the 2013/2014
financial year.

Please can you advise if there is another list relating to footpaths? or if our project has been
missed off of the programme?

| look forward to hearing from you in due course.

Kind Regards
Catherine Parkman

Thanks, Craig.
David

From: Craig Jackson [mailto:Craig_Jackson@BATHNES.GOV.UK]
Sent: 18 February 2013 17:46

To: 'daveorme56@02.co.uk’

Cc: Kathryn Yeo; George Bottin

Subject: Re: STRUCTURAL MAINTENANCE PROGRAMME

David
In response to your email | can confirm:

The drainage programme which you are dealing with Kath on is the revenue funded drainage
programme and relates to smaller drainage schemes. The capital programme listed on the 13/14
structural maintenance programme relates to larger scale drainage improvement works. Kath will be
able to give you a better indication on priorities against budget available once these have been
confirmed for next financial year.

The section of Tunley Road listed on the resurfacing programme is a section from close to the A367
towards Tunley to finish in the vicinity of Manor House Bends an area in which we have undertaken
a lot of revenue patching in recent years.
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Regards

Craig

Hello Craig

We were grateful for sight of the Highways’ Structural Maintenance Programme 13/14.

We’d be grateful for a couple of points of clarification, if you could, so that we can keep our
parishioners informed:

1st - There is no mention of the installation of a carrier drain on B3115 between Manor Bend and
Tunley Fork?

Kath (cc'd) kindly informed us recently that the carrier drain issue between Tunley & Manor house
bend is on the drainage scheme schedule.

2nd - Could you confirm which section of the B3115 Tunley Road is to be resurfaced? We suspect it
is the section between Densley View and the top of Tunley Hill.

TVM
Regards

Clir David Orme
For Dunkerton PC

From: Highways

Sent: 04 March 2013 10:46

To: Keynsham Town Council

Subject: RE: Draft Highway Structural Maintenance Programme 2013/2014

Jo

Sorry for the delay in responding to your email. | can confirm that the Highway
Structural Maintenance Programme will be presented to our Full Cabinet Meeting on
the 10™ April for approval. Any feedback from Parish or Town Councils will be
included as Appendix to the report so the absolute deadline will be the 28" March
2013 if the Town Council wanted to submit any formal feedback.

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

From: Keynsham Town Council

Sent: 18 February 2013 08:36

To: Highways

Subject: RE: Draft Highway Structural Maintenance Programme 2013/2014

Dear Highways,

Is there anyway the deadline for this could be extended please, | would like to take it to the Town
Council for their views but the next one now is 19" March therefore | could respond on 20" March.

Regards

Jo Swift
Town Clerk to Keynsham Town Council

Keynsham Town Council
15-17 Temple Street
Keynsham

Bristol

BS31 1HF

Tel: 0117 9868683

ole P

KEYNSHAM
TOWN COUNCIL

A quality Town Council

From: Compton Martin Parish Council

Sent: 13 February 2013 09:44

To: Highways

Subject: TINKERS LANE/BICKFIELD LANE COMPTON MARTIN

It was with relief that we see both Tinkers Lane and Bickfield Lane on the Carriageway Resurfacing
Programme for 2013/2014. This road is becoming more and more dangerous and resurfacing is so
very overdue.

Jane Griffiths

Jane Griffiths

Clerk

Compton Martin Parish Council

The OId Mill, Mill Lane, Compton Martin BS40 6NA
Tel/Fax: 01761 221702

email cmpc_clerk@yahoo.com

Village Website : www.compton-martin,com

Parish Council Website : www.comptonmartinparishcouncil.org.uk
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